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TO:  Chairperson Phil Mendelson  
FROM: Councilmember Kenyan R. McDuffie  
RE: Request to Agendize Resolution for the September 17, 2024 Legislative Meeting  
DATE: September 12, 2024 

  
I write to request that the following ceremonial resolutions be placed on the agenda for the 

September 17, 2024, Legislative Meeting: 
 

• James Herman “Butch” McAdams Posthumous Recognition Resolution of 2024 

 James Butch McAdams was a native Washingtonian, pioneer, educator, coach, mentor, and 
advocate for the District of Columbia. Mr. McAdams was the Head Coach of the Varsity Men’s 
Basketball Team at Maret for 31 years before retiring.  

• Mae H. Best Retirement Recognition Resolution of 2024 

 To recognize and honor Mae H. Best on her retirement and her 23 years of exceptional 
leadership and service as the Executive Director of the East River Family Strengthening 
Collaborative, uplifting families and transforming communities in Ward 7. 

 
The draft and filed ceremonial resolution is attached. Feel free to contact Daniel Sagrera, 

Policy Advisor, at dsagrera@dccouncil.gov, with any questions.  
   
Thank you for your consideration of this request.   
   
cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia  

Office of the Secretary  
Office of the General Counsel  
Office of the Budget Director  
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